CE-95l, Biggs-Ernest House Co 1850

Joseph Biggs appears to have resided here in 1877 after
having come from New Castle County, De. in 1856, He also owned
an earlier brick house across Route 282 but the word "Residence™
designated this house., The traditional 2% story five bay center
hall frame house is enlivened by a second floor "Palladian”

window which seems to be a mid 19th Century imitation of the

“Palladian window across the road in Frisby's Prime Choice,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Biggs-Ernest House c¢. 1850 is a 2% story 5 bay single ?%\e,
center hall frame house on Md. Route 282 southeast of Earleville. The house
faces northeast with the main gable running on a northwest/southwest axis.

The house rests on a fieldstone foundation and is totally covered with
aluminum over weatherboard. There is a medium pitch to the composition tile
roof. A 20th century frame addition extends to the south.

The main facade has symmetrical fenestration with a central double
door with molded arch panels. The surrounds have been replaced with modern
stock "brick"molding. The 4/4 sash are flanked by new louvered wooden
shutters. The entrance has three light sidelights and a 4 light transom.
Iocated over the entrance on the second floor i® a 4/4 sash with 2/2 sash
sidelights and arched lunette overhead with radiating muttins. The boxed
cornice is covered with aluminum. Three 6/6 sash dormers light the attic
and have plain pilasters that support an arched pediment.

Interior end brick stacks rise out of each gable end and are flanked by
first and second floor lights on the east and end.

The interior has retained some of its mid 19th century woodwork. A
heavily turned newel supports a continuous oval handrail with turned
balusters. The door surrounds are widely molded and frame 4 panel door.

A slate mantel with an incised spandral decoration, central keystone and
curved and molded shelf is found in the west parloxr. The fireplace opening

is arched.

Located in the recent addition is an 18th century Federal mantel with
an elaborate molded cornice, mantel shelf, and intricate gouge work.
The mantel supposedly came from a house in Middletown, Delaware.
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The Biggs-Ernest House is immediately recongizable as a mid 19th century
structure although it has been covered with aluminum and the earlier rear

wing removed.

The more elaborate central window seems to be an imitation

of the palladian window across the road in Frisby's Prime Choice. The

interior woodwork described is typical of the period.

The 1877 map lists

a Joseph Biggs owning the house along with 360 acres. ’ﬁis name is also on
the brick house across the road but the Woad residence is associated with this

house.

County, Delaware around 1856/

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

The patron list also mentions that Joseph Biggs came from New Castle
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory. are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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